
CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue                     Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113                     Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com                                               FAX 303‐761‐9386 
 

Notice:  Agenda is subject to change. 

If you will need special assistance in order to attend any of the City’s public meetings, please notify the City of Cherry Hills Village at 303‐789‐2541, 48 hours in 

advance. 

 

City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, October 18, 2016 

 

6:00 p.m. – Study Session – Capital Projects Funding 

 

6:30 p.m. – Regular Meeting 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

2.  Roll Call of Members 

 

3.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Audience Participation Period (limit 5 minutes per speaker) 

 

5.  Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes – October 4, 2016 

b. Resolution 15, Series 2016; Appointing a New Member to the Public Art Commission 

 

6.  Items Removed From Consent Agenda 

 

7.  Unfinished Business 

a.  Continued from September 20, 2016 – Public Hearing to Consider a Request by David Mosteller of 

1550 East Oxford Lane and 4180 South Humboldt Street for a Variance from Municipal Code 

Section 16‐5‐30(b) Concerning Minimum Lot Area for Approval of a Minor Lot Adjustment 

b.  Council Bill 7, Series 2016; Amending Section 10‐5‐40 of the Municipal Code Concerning Loitering 

(second and final reading) 

 

8.  New Business 

 

9.  Reports 

a.  Mayor 

b.  Members of City Council 

c.  Reports from Members of City Boards and Commissions 

  (i)  Public Art Commission Update and 2017 Proposed Budget 

d.  City Manager and Staff 

  (i)  Department Monthly Reports 

(ii)  Unaudited Financial Statements 

e.  City Attorney 

 

10.  Executive Session pursuant to C.R.S. Sec. 24‐6‐402(4)(a) for the purpose of discussing matters related to the 

acquisition of real property and pursuant to C.R.S. Sec. 24‐6‐402(4)(e) to develop strategy for negotiations 

and to instruct negotiators relating to possible acquisition of real property 

 

11.  Adjournment 

 















































CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

2450 E. Quincy Avenue          Village Center 

Cherry Hills Village, CO  80113    Telephone 303‐789‐2541 

www.cherryhillsvillage.com    FAX 303‐761‐9386 

 
ITEM: 7a 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR CHRISTMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL 
  
FROM:  JAY GOLDIE, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/DEPUTY CITY MANAGER 

  
  
THROUGH: LINDA MICHOW, CITY ATTORNEY 
 
CC: RACHEL HODGSON, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE FROM MUNICIPAL CODE SECTION 16-5-

30(b) CONCERNING MINIMUM LOT AREA FOR APPROVAL OF MINOR 
LOT ADJUSTMENT (CONTINUTED FROM AUGUST 16, 2016 AND 
SEPTEMBER 20, 2016) 

 
DATE:  OCTOBER 18, 2016 
 
 
APPLICANT 
David S. Mosteller and 80 South Santa Fe Development Company, LLC (collectively) 
 
LOCATION 
1550 E. Oxford Lane and 4180 S. Humboldt Street, South Broadway Heights Subdivision (See 
Exhibit A for vicinity map) 
 
REQUEST 
The applicant has submitted two related applications for approval by the City. Specifically, the 
applicant requests: (1) approval of a minimum lot area variance from Municipal Code Section 
16-5-30(b) in order to seek (2) approval of a minor lot adjustment plat. The applicant owns or 
controls both 1550 E. Oxford Lane and 4180 S. Humboldt Street (See Exhibit B for application 
materials). The minimum lot area variance is necessary because the Humboldt Street lot already 
is non-conforming in lot area and the proposed, reconfigured Humboldt lot will also fail to meet 
the minimum lot area for the R-1 zone district, which is a criterion of approval for a minor lot 
adjustment plat. The minor lot adjustment plat is separate from the variance request, and is 
approved administratively by staff.  
 
The Cherry Hills Municipal Code sets forth two different variance procedures under Chapter 16 
(zoning) and under Chapter 17 (subdivision). The applicant seeks approval of a minimum lot 



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

area variance pursuant to Section 17-3-420 of the Subdivision Regulations in order to allow for 
approval of a minor lot adjustment that will readjust the lot line dividing the subject properties. 
The purpose of the proposed lot line adjustment plat is to allow the applicant to build a new 
1,078 square-foot guest house that meets the required accessory structure setbacks for the R-1 
zone district in addition to the existing 1,889 square-foot barn on the Humboldt lot. 
 
According to the City’s building permit records, construction of the barn was approved in 2005 
as an agricultural use1 for the Humboldt lot (See Exhibit C for City zoning letter). Municipal 
Code Section 16-5-30(g) states that only three accessory and/or recreational structures shall be 
permitted on a lot in the R-1 zone district and the total area of the structures cannot exceed 1,100 
square feet. The existing barn serves as the primary structure for the Humboldt lot, and the 
proposed guest house would serve as an accessory structure to the barn (Exhibit D). Section 16-
14-20 of the Municipal Code allows non-conforming lots to be developed with structures 
through the issuance of building permits subject to all applicable Code requirements.  
 
ZONING & LAND USE 
The subject properties are zoned R-1, 2 ½-acre residential district. According to Arapahoe 
County Assessor records, the Oxford lot is 2.71 net acres and the Humboldt lot is 1.22 net acres. 
The Oxford lot has a 5,700 square-foot home that was built in 1978. The Cherry Hills Country 
Club borders the Oxford lot to the east and Humboldt Street borders the Humboldt lot to the 
west. The north and south sides of the properties are surrounded by lots that are zoned R-1 and 
developed with single family residences.  
 
CODE REQUIREMENTS 
Per Municipal Code Sec. 17-6-40, minor lot adjustment applications may be approved 
administratively by City staff, but only when the proposal does not create, result in or leave a lot 
that fails to conform to any applicable zoning standard. Section 16-5-30(b) of the Municipal 
Code establishes the minimum lot area in the R-1 district at 2 ½ acres. The proposed lot line 
configuration for the Humboldt lot results in a lot area of 1.65 acres. Therefore, a minimum lot 
area variance must first be approved before the minor adjustment application can be considered 
administratively.  
 
Municipal Code Section 17-3-420 outlines the approval criteria that the City Council must use in 
determining whether or not to approve a variance request. For approval, the City Council must 
find that the request meets all criteria, as outlined in the table on page 4 of this staff report.  
 
Notice procedures for variance requests are outlined in Municipal Code Sec. 17-3-420(f). The 
applicant is required to publish notice of the date, time, place and purpose of the public hearing 
and post a notice sign on the property at least 15 days prior to the hearing. The applicant has met 
all notice requirements, and notice of the public hearing was published in the July 21, 2016 
edition of The Villager. The public hearing has been continued by City Council two times.  To 
date, staff has not received any comment letters. 
 

                                                            
1 Agricultural uses are permitted in the R-1 zone district.  Section 16-5-19 defines “Agricultural” to include raising 
of livestock, and includes stabling horses.  



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
The table on the following pages represents staff’s analysis of the proposal based on each 
approval criteria outlined in Section 17-3-420 of the Municipal Code.   
 

 

Table 1: Approval Criteria with Staff Findings 

Criterion Staff Finding 
1) Unusual topographical or other exceptions 
conditions or circumstances not caused by action 
of the subdivider require such variance, 
modification or waiver. 

Affirmative: Staff finds that the existing non-conforming lot area 
of the Humboldt lot results in an exceptional condition that 
impacts the location of structures. The applicant is required to 
meet the same setback requirements as other properties in the R-1 
zone district, which in conjunction with the area of the lot creates 
a limited building envelope. This condition was not caused by 
action of the applicant.

2) The granting thereof will not adversely affect 
the general public nor have the effect of nullifying 
the intent and purpose of these regulations. 

Affirmative: The purpose of the lot line adjustment procedures is 
to establish procedures to facilitate the efficient processing of 
applications for simple adjustment of lot lines that will bring 
properties into greater conformance with the requirements of the 
Municipal Code. Staff finds that the granting of the variance will 
not adversely affect the general public nor have the effect of 
nullifying the intent and purpose of these regulations. The 
reconfigured non-conforming Humboldt lot will increase in size 
from 1.44 acres to 1.65 acres, thus reducing the amount of non-
conformance. 

3) Reasonable protections are afforded adjacent 
properties. 

Affirmative: The proposed lot line adjustment will increase the 
Humboldt lot from 1.44 acres to 1.65 acres, and the Oxford lot 
will be reduced from 2.66 acres to 2.5 acres. Staff finds that the 
variance will not have an adverse impact on adjacent properties 
that requires reasonable protections. Staff has not received any 
letters in support or opposition of the request from neighboring 
property owners. 

4) The requested variance will not have an 
adverse impact on the character of the 
neighborhood or have an adverse effect on the 
physical or environmental conditions of the 
surrounding properties. 

Affirmative: The proposed lot line adjustment will increase the 
Humboldt lot from 1.44 acres to 1.65 acres, and the Oxford lot 
will be reduced from 2.66 acres to 2.5 acres. The proposed lot line 
adjustment will increase the area of the Humboldt lot, thereby 
reducing the amount of non-conformance. Staff finds that the 
variance will not have an adverse impact on the character of the 
neighborhood or have an adverse effect on the physical or 
environmental conditions of surrounding properties. Staff has not 
received any letters in support or opposition of the request from 
neighboring property owners. 

5) The variance is the minimum variance 
necessary to alleviate the exceptional condition or 
circumstance.  

Affirmative: The combined area of the Humboldt and Oxford lots 
is 4.1 acres. The proposed lot line adjustment will increase the 
Humboldt lot from 1.44 acres to 1.65 acres, and the Oxford lot 
will be reduced from 2.66 acres to 2.5 acres. Therefore, any lot 
line adjustment will result in a non-conforming lot area for the 
Humboldt lot in order for the Oxford lot to remain in compliance. 
Staff finds that the variance is the minimum variance necessary to 
alleviate the exceptional condition of the existing non-conforming 
lot area. 

6) In no case shall a variance be granted for a lot 
that is not lawful under the provisions of 

Affirmative: The current area of the Humboldt lot is 1.44 acres. 
Staff has determined that the property is legally non-conforming 



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Municipal Code Sec. 16-14-10. as a residence was constructed in 1942. A lot that was not legally 
established but on which a residence was located prior to 
September 6, 1987 is to be considered legally non-conforming. 
Staff finds that the variance will be for a lot that is lawful under 
the provisions of Municipal Code Sec. 16-14-10. 

7) In no case shall a minimum lot area variance 
be in conflict with the objectives of the City’s 
Master Plan. 

Affirmative: The City’s Master Plan states that the Village should 
maintain the existing land use and development pattern. The 
proposed lot line adjustment will not affect the land use of the 
subject properties or impact development patterns as the proposed 
variance and lot size maintain the existing land uses and 
development pattern of rural residential.  Staff finds that the 
minimum lot area variance is not in conflict with the objectives of 
the City’s Master Plan.  

 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended approval of the variance request on July 
12, 2016 with the condition that “the lots be maintained as one ownership” (See Exhibit E for 
Commission minutes, including verbatim discussion during deliberations). During the public 
hearing and during the Commission’s deliberations, the applicant agreed that he would not “flip” 
the property and that he agreed to the proposed condition. Following the Planning and Zoning 
Commission meeting, City staff and the applicant have discussed the specific terms of the 
condition and the extent of the proposed restriction. The question of whether the Commission 
intended the condition to run in perpetuity or only during the applicant’s ownership of the 
properties is not fully answered by a review of the Commission meeting minutes or audio tape.  
The  applicant  has  submitted  a  draft  letter which  is  proposed  to  address  the  Commission’s 

condition of approval (see Exhibit F for applicant’s letter).  In response to the applicant’s letter, 

City staff and the City Attorney suggest a written agreement between the City and the applicant 

to be recorded against the properties to address the Commission’s condition, which is drafted in 

the proposed motion  to apply only  to  the applicant’s ownership of  the properties, and would 

not  run  in  perpetuity.   Upon transfer of both properties from the applicant to a third party 
purchaser, the City could pursue a lot merger as set forth in Section 16-2-70 of the Municipal 
Code. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the minimum lot area variance based on the findings in Table 1 
above. Staff finds that the applicant has met all required criteria. The City Council may arrive at 
different findings based on the evidence presented at the public hearing and analysis of the 
review criteria. The following motion includes the recommended condition of approval imposed 
by Planning and Zoning Commission (restated in legally enforceable terms); however, City 
Council may decide to reject the condition of approval, modify it or deny the application in its 
entirety. 
 
  



CHERRY HILLS VILLAGE 
COLORADO 

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

PROPOSED MOTION 
“I move to approve the request by David S. Mosteller for a minimum lot area variance from 
Municipal Code Section 16-5-30(b) based on the findings of fact set forth in the staff report 
dated October 18, 2016, and subject to the following condition of approval:  
 
That the City, David S. Mosteller and 80 South Santa Fe Development Company, LLC execute 
an agreement, in a form approved by the City Attorney and City Manager, to be recorded against 
1550 E. Oxford Lane and 4180 S. Humboldt Street properties, requiring that neither property be 
sold or conveyed without a contemporaneous sale or conveyance of the other property to the 
same legal entity or individual for so long as David S. Mosteller and 80 South Santa Fe 
Development Company, LLC own the properties. The agreement shall further require five (5) 
days’ advance written notice to the City prior to any sale or conveyance of the properties from 
David S. Mosteller and 80 South Santa Fe Development Company, LLC. 
   
In support of this motion, the City Council finds that the proposed variance meets all of the 
approval criteria set forth in Municipal Code Section 17-3-420 as outlined in Table 1 of the 
October 18, 2016 staff memorandum.”  
  
ATTACHMENTS 
Exhibit A: Vicinity Map 
Exhibit B: Application Materials 
Exhibit C: July 24, 2016 City Zoning Letter 
Exhibit D: May 24, 2005 City Zoning Letter 
Exhibit E: July 12, 2016 Planning and Zoning Commission Minutes and Verbatim Minutes 
Exhibit F: October 2, 2016 Letter from David S. Mosteller to Mayor and City Council 















































 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2016 

  1

Minutes of the 
Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Cherry Hills Village, Colorado 

Held on Tuesday, July 12, 2016 at 6:30 p.m. 
At the Village Center 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
  
Vice Chair Blum called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
ROLL CALL 
 
Present at the meeting were the following Planning and Zoning Commissioners: Vice Chair Al 
Blum, Commissioner David Wyman, Commissioner Dori Kaplan, and Commissioner Peter 
Niederman.  
 
Present at the meeting were the following staff members: Kathie Guckenberger, Deputy City 
Attorney; Emily Kropf, Special Projects Coordinator; and Cesarina Dancy, Community 
Development Clerk. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Commissioner Niederman made a motion, which was seconded by Commissioner Kaplan, to 
approve the June 14, 2016 minutes as written. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
AGENDA ITEMS 
 

a. Request for a Variance from Municipal Code Section 16-5-30(b) Concerning Minimum 
Lot Area for Approval of a Minor Lot Adjustment 

Ms. Kropf stated that staff is presenting a variance request from Municipal Code Section 16-5-
30(b) concerning minimum lot area for approval of a minor lot adjustment for 1550 E. Oxford 
Lane and 4180 S. Humboldt Street. She stated that the applicant, David Mosteller, owns both the 
Oxford and Humboldt lots.  

Ms. Kropf stated that the subject properties are both located in the R-1 zone district. The Oxford 
lot is 2.7 acres and the Humboldt lot is 1.44 acres. According to the Arapahoe County Assessor 
records, the Oxford lot has an existing 5,700 square foot home that was built in 1979. The 
Humboldt lot has a 2,800 square foot barn that was built in 2005. 

Ms. Kropf stated that the applicant has submitted an application for a minor lot adjustment to 
relocate a lot line in order to build a new accessory structure that meets the required accessory 



 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2016 

  2

structure setbacks for the R-1 zone district. The required setbacks for accessory structures in R-1 
are 75 feet from the front property line and 25 feet from the side and rear property lines.  

Ms. Kropf stated that minor lot adjustment applications may be administratively approved by 
City staff, but only when it does not result in a lot that fails to conform to the City’s zoning 
standards. The minimum lot area for a residence in R-1 is 2 ½ acres. The proposed lot line 
configuration for the Humboldt lot results in a lot area of 1.65 acres. Therefore, a minimum lot 
area variance must be approved before the minor lot adjustment can be considered. 

Ms. Kropf stated that Municipal Code Section 17-3-420 outlines the approval criteria that the 
Commission must use in determining whether or not to recommend approval of a variance to 
City Council. She continued to say that for approval, the Commission must find that the request 
meets all criteria. She stated that staff’s findings for each of the criterion can be found in Table 1 
of staff’s memo.  

Ms. Kropf stated that staff is recommending approval of the variance request based on the 
findings in staff’s memo.  

Commissioner Wyman asked if the structure could be constructed without that variance and lot 
line adjustment. 

Ms. Kropf replied that the existing barn would be removed because it would exceed the allowed 
square footage for accessory structures. She displayed a graphic of the existing and proposed 
parcels. 

Commissioner Wyman asked if the barn has living quarters. 

Ms. Kropf stated she would defer to the applicant. 

Commissioner Wyman asked how the barn was currently allowed if over the square footage. 

Ms. Kropf replied that staff was unsure. 

Commissioner Blum asked what the combined total square footage of the existing and proposed 
structures would be. 

Ms. Kropf replied 3900 square feet. 

Commissioner Wyman stated that there was a discrepancy in the parcel totals.  He stated that 
parcel one is being reduced by .21 acres and parcel two is being increased by .16 acres.  He 
asked what happened to the .05 acres. 

Ms. Kropf stated she would defer to the applicant. 



 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2016 

  3

Commissioner Wyman asked if both parcels have the same owner. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger stated that parcel two is owned by an entity which the 
owner of parcel one is the principal holder of.   

Michelle Wilson, architect for the applicant, stated that on the Humboldt parcel the barn is 
considered the primary structure, not an accessory structure.  She continued to state that the 
“finger” portion of parcel one is unusable in the current configuration. 

Ms. Wilson stated that the barn was built in 2005 and is very high end and there are no plans to 
demolish it. She continued to say that the guest house will be approximately 1100 square feet 
and will match the style of the barn. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger stated that agriculture is an allowed use in the R-1 Zone 
District.  

Ms. Wilson stated that the lot is only nonconforming in size and that accessory structures are 
allowed on nonconforming properties. 

Commissioner Wyman asked if there are living facilities in the barn. 

Ms. Wilson replied no. 

Commissioner Wyman asked if there are horses on the property. 

David Mosteller, property owner, stated that he would be bringing his horses from the mountains 
soon. 

Commissioner Niederman asked if anyone would be residing in the guest house full time. 

Mr. Mosteller replied that his caretaker would. 

Commissioner Kaplan stated that the applicant could qualify the parcel as an R-1 parcel and 
could be sold.. 

Mr. Mosteller replied no and you can put that in writing. Cherry Hills means a lot to me.  I own 
the old O’Meara property on Mansfield for 12 years. I never built there. My wife and I got a 
divorce. I got my neighbor to buy the lot next door and we chopped it up and gave some of the 
land to Cherry Hills so it could never be built on. The lady living next to me gets to live there for 
$1 per year. I am not a trust fund person. I have a bankroll. She is a good person and I care for 
her a lot, etc.  I am not a developer and I am not in the business to flip this. This is home. I was a 
caddy at Cherry Hills Country Club. This is not a flip. (unintelligible).  I want to make a 
compound for my family and their horses. I purchased the property two years ago. More 
discussion on life, background, etc. 



 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2016 

  4

Commissioner Kaplan asked if the barn would be removed. 

Mr. Mosteller replied no that he probably not exaggerating spent 1 million dollars on this barn. 
Its gorgeous. I want to make this secondary structure look just like it. It is not going to block 
anyone’s views.  It’s actually going to take a weird finger as Michelle calls it and do something 
with it and give Mo, my guy in Apsen a place to live.  

Commissioner Wyman asked if there would be a new curb cut. 

Ms. Wilson replied we are absolutely using the same curb cut and same driveway. 

Commissioner Niederman asked if they considered consolidating into one parcel. 

Ms. Wilson stated that would not work with the accessory structure square foot limit. 

Vice Chair Blum stated that the smaller parcel is still nonconforming. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger stated that the additional acreage does bring it closer to 
compliance.  She continued to say that the barn is allowed as a primary structure in the R-1 Zone 
District. 

Vice Chair Blum asked if a nonconforming lot could still have an accessory structure. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger replied that the lot size is not pertinent to the type of 
structure being built. 

Commissioner Wyman asked about the .05-acre discrepancy. 

Ms. Wilson replied that all information is based on a current survey. She continued to say that it 
could be right of way. 

Vice Chair Blum asked if the lots would be replatted. 

Ms. Wilson replied yes. 

Commissioner Kaplan asked if the preliminary plat would go to City Council. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger stated that there is no preliminary plat in cases such as these 
it is only replatting. 

Commissioner Niederman stated he was concerned about setting a precedent with a 
nonconforming lot. He stated it might be easier to allow for a variance for the accessory 
structure. 



 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2016 

  5

Commissioner Wyman stated that nonconforming lots can be replatted and remain 
nonconforming. 

Commissioner Wyman stated that Peter’s question is still a fair question because you don’t know 
what might occur next- you never do. In terms of the criteria, staff reports, etc adversely 
impacting other properties I have to agree with staff’s report. Was it Dori who asked the 
question, Mr. Mosteller might want to sell off this lot is a separate issue.  Mr. Mosteller offered 
to put it in writng that these things are going to go together if Council says that is an appropriate 
addition to approval of this I am ok with it.  

Vice Chair Blum stated that currently the parcels are under separate ownership. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger replied yes that it is technically two owenrs. 

Mr. Mosteller said I am 100 percent the owner 

Vice Chair Blum stated that it would be a worse precedent to allow an increase in accessory 
structure size. 

Commissioner Wyman asked if there could be two primary structures if the lots were merged. 

Deputy City Attorney Guckenberger stated that there were no obstacles to merging the lots. She 
stated more time would be needed to determine options. 

Commissioner Kaplan made a motion, which was seconded by Commissioner Niederman, to 
move to recommend approval to City Council of the request by David S. Mosteller for a 
minimum lot area variance from Municipal Code Section 16-5-30(b) to allow for approval of a 
minor lot adjustment for 1550 E. Oxford Lane and 4180 S. Humboldt Street. She stated that the 
Commission finds that the proposed variance meets all of the approval criteria outlined in 
Municipal Code Section 17-3-420 as outlined in Table 1 of the July 12, 2016 staff memorandum. 
 
Vice Chair Blum said let’s have discussion. Do we want to put a--- 
 
Commissioner Wyman said do we want to put a condition. Peter what do you think?  
 
Commissioner Niederman said  I’m sorry?  
 
Commissioner Wyman said the Condition that the two will remain together and not be split off. 
Are you good with that. ? I think that is a reasonable condition to add to the motion assuming the 
applicant is also agreeable to it. 
 
Mr. Mosteller said I am. 
 



 

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting 

July 12, 2016 

  6

Vice Chair Blum said as a condition that the lots be maintained as one ownership to add to the 
motion 
 
Commissioner Wyman said to add to the recommendation to city council 
 
Vice Chair Blum said lets call for a vote. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. 
 
 
      ______________________________________  
      Peter Savoie, Chairman 
 
 
             
      ______________________________________ 
      Cesarina Dancy, Community Development Clerk 

 

 




























































































































































































